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January 5, 1968: 

  

RESPECTFULLY REFERRED TO; Congressional Ltatson 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Washington, B. 6. 

seu 
Please comment on the new evidence from the Zepruder film of the assassination of President Kennedy--will there be an invesitga- tion and will tt be released to the public, and what is the currect status of the investigation into the assassination, 

  

Thank you for this courtesy, 

PLEASE GIVE THIS “INQUIRY SUCH CONSIDERATION AS THE | ri ATTACHED COMMUNICATION MAY WARRANT, . fad + 

  

THANK YOU VERY MUCH FOR THIS COURTESY, AND I SHALL LOOK FORWARD TO YOUR EARLY REPLY, - Ce , 

Sincerely yours, . oo a 

GAYLORD NELSON 
U.S. Senator ~~ 
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